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NHS BRENT CCG
NHS EALING CCG
NHS WEST LONDON CCG

PEOPLE WITH HIV WHO HAVE NEURO - COGNITIVE IMPAIRMENT  



REQUEST FOR IMFORMATION 












Purpose of this Request for Information
NHS Brent CCG is the lead Commissioner for HIV patient who have Neuro - Cognitive Impairment on behalf of the Brent, West and Ealing CCGs. The current contract for the service as provided by Mildmay Hospital is due to expire and the CCGs are considering their commissioning approach. This market engagement exercise is designed to obtain feedback on the draft service specifications and also to understand the potential interest and capability of the market to deliver these services in a local setting. The level of interest and capability will directly inform the route to contract followed by the CCG. Your response to this RFI will not have any bearing on any potential future proposal that you may be invited to submit; however a full invitation to tender process will only be conducted if there is satisfactory level of response to this RFI. 

Please note, there is no word limited associated with this questionnaire.  However, please try to keep the total length of your completed questionnaire to no more than 10 sides of A4.
Market Engagement Questionnaire
1. Please provide a summary/introduction about your organisation outlining your current service delivery activities and including detail of any experience you have of providing the type of service outlined in the service specification.
	response: 

	









1. Should this service be tendered in the near future, please indicate your general interest in bidding by putting ‘Yes’ in the applicable columns below:
	Interest

	High
	Medium
	Low

	
	
	



1. Please provide any comments you may have on the draft specification. What changes would you suggest to improve service quality and patient outcomes?
	response:

	











1. Do you have any existing premises that would potentially be suitable to offer this service to Brent patients and those form West and Ealing CCGs?
	response:

	






1. In broad terms, do you envisage any issues with the proposed financial envelope? Are there any particular financial considerations on which you would seek early clarification - if so, please detail these as part of your response.
	response:

	





1. The CCG requires quick mobilisation of the services, how achievable would this be and, if you were awarded the contract, what sort of timeframe would you require from contract award to service commencement?
	response:

	








1. Do you have any other comments about the service? If so, please detail these below.
	response:

	










1. [bookmark: _Ref422298284]Would you be willing to meet with the Commissioner to discuss your views about the services and the routes to market (YES /NO)?
	response:

	




Further Engagement
Should there be interest, the CCGs may decide to host a series of 1:1 meetings with interested providers as a part of market engagement, and/or invite organisations to a market engagement event.
Please state whether you would be interested in meeting with Commissioners and/or attending a market engagement event by completing the table below:
	YES- I WOULD BE INTERSTED PARTICIPATING IN FUTURE ENGAGEMENT
	NO-  WOULD NOT BE INTERSTED PARTICIPATING IN FUTURE ENGAGEMENT

	
	



Please provide details for the main point of contact from your organisation with regards to this RFI:
	CONTACT NAME:
	

	ROLE / POSITION:
	

	EMAIL ADDRRESS:
	

	CONTACT NUMBER:
	



[bookmark: _GoBack]Please return your completed questionnaire to alice_donovan1@nhs.net by no later than 4pm, Friday 17 March 2017.
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